
McKenna, Neil

From: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC) <leslie.church@canada.ca>

Sent: Thursday, April 2, 2020 12:05 AM

To: Stickney, Matt
Subject: FW: First Shipment from China

FYI. The eagle has landed.

am. confirming that the first shipment from China has landed in Toronto. ...Further to my earlier email, please note

that information on products and quantities of the shipment won't be available until tomorrow due to customs

clearances. We will advise as soon as the information becomes available.

Thankyou

Sylvain Cardinal

Director General, Large Combat Ship Construction Sector
Public Services and Procurement Canada / Government of Canada
svlvain.r.cardinal@pwgsc-tpsgc.gc.ca /Tel : 613-943-3338 Cell : 613-282-3506

Directeur general, Secteur de la construction des grands navires de combat
Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada / Gouvernement du Canada
vs lvain.r.cardinal@pwgsc-tpsgc.gc.ca / Tel.: 613-943-3338 Cell : 613-282-3506

From: Sylvain Cardinal (R)
Sent: April 1, 202010:05 PM
To: Anita Anand <Anita.Anand@canada.ca>  

l>

Cc: Nathalie Nye <Nathalie.Nve@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Andre Fillion <Andre.Fill ion @tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Bill Matthews

<Bill.Matthews@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Michael Vandergrift <Michael.Vandergrift@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Renee Stephen

<Renee.Stephen@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Judith Rorai <Judith.Rorai@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Crystal Allan

<Crystal.Allan@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; James Stott <James.Stott@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Arianne Reza <Arianne. Reza (atpsgc-

pwgsc.gc.ca>; David Lord <David.Lord@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Leslie Church <leslie.church@canada.ca>

Subject: First Shipment from China

Minister,

Thank you

Sylvain Cardinal

Director General, Large Combat Ship Construction Sector
Public Services and Procurement Canada / Government of Canada
svlvain.r.cardinal@pwgsc-tpsgc.gc.ca / Tel : 613-943-3338 Cell : 613-282-3506

Directeur general, Secteur de la construction des grands navires de combat
Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada / Gouvernement du Canada
svlvain.r.cardinal@pwgsc-tpsgc.gc.ca / Tel.: 613-943-3338 Cell : 613-282-3506


